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Ms. Mary Maguire,

Meetings Administrator,
South Dublin County Council,
County Hall,

Tallaght,

Dublin 24.

RE: REP4393/JG/08
Dear Ms. Maguire,

I have been asked by Mr. John Gormley, T.D., Minister for the Environment, Heritage and Local
Government to refer to the motion by South Dublin County Council regarding extending the special
amenity area order for the Liffey Valley.

The Minister has asked me to explain that as you are aware the development plans of the relevant local
authorities provide the primary land use protection policies for the Liffey Valley. In addition, parts of
the Liffey Valley are already covered by special designations. The area between Chapelizod and
Lucan is protected by a Special Area Amenity Order (SAAO), and part of the valley is designated as a
proposed Natural Heritage Area. It is also an objective of South Dublin County Council's and Fingal
County Council’s current Development Plans to investigate the feasibility of extending the SAAO to
further lands. The protection of the Liffey Valley which is a major amenity for the people of Dublin
and the extension of the SAAO are objectives which the Minister shares.

The Minister will consider the best way forward in relation to this matter over the coming months.

Yours sincerely,

Private Secretary
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